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x | S March 26, 1964 
wo BY COURIER SERVICE | 

Honorable J, Lee Rankin 
General Counsel . 
The President's Commission 
200 Maryland Avenue » Northeast 
Washington, D. C, 

Dear Mr, Rankin: 

  

Reference is made to your letters dated aus. February 21, 1964, March 6, 1964, and March 12, 1964, sy PO and our letter dated March 12, 1964, relating to the’ TagVO circumstances under which the photograph of Lee Harvey = yt Oswald carrying the rifle and wearing the pistol was Syn released to the press. , oe Me is ho . 
xz NY 

'. Enclosed for your assistance are two copies s os earch of three self-explanatory communications,, One , ;= iF Communication is from our Detroit, Michigan, Office .4 7 Gated March 12, 1964, setting out thf results of «* gt ie gs 4 , interviews with Mr, Kenneth Murray, ttorney, and = SOS ‘e Mr, Derick Daniels, assistant managing editor of: "The. ., Ss Detroit Free Press," : AS " 
a . . XK 5 

«The second communication is from our Daltas, -. B Texas, Office dated March 16, 1964, setting out thes ~ 8 regults of an interview with Mr, Eugene Leslie Roberts > Oo who 18 also known as "Gene" Roberts, reporter for "The~- Det¥oit Free Press," . Lo 

The last communication is from our New York City 
Office dated ea oe: 1964, setting out the results of 

inteiews with: 1 Tennyson Schod, assistant general gv 
ttorney, and Mr. Richard Billings, Assis 
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Honorable J. Lee Rankin 
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is. ph tography, Time Corporation; Mr. Robert Keough of the -." BESS | - “NGw-York Journal-American"; and Mr, Philip H, Doherty —«° at cof “The New York Times." =” Sin ee 
~ os 
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* In view of the self-explanatory interviews no further action is being taken in this matter unless a . , Specific request to the con 
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oe NOTE: -.See memorandum A, Rosen to Mr, Belmont -dated 3/25/64, ° - tS “RDR:vhm,.captioned,- "Assassination of President John F, Ue Rg .Kennedy, 11/22/63, Dallas, Texas." | we “ 4 a . 
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